

ARCH

Psychological Services

Khadijah Mohammed

(B.A, M.C. MHT)

Edmonton (in person and online) - Grande Prairie (online)

780.428.9223

arch@archpsychological.com

Summary

- Mental Health Therapist and Psychometrician practising at ARCH Psychological Services.

Highlights of Qualifications

- Master of Counselling, City University of Seattle.
- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, with a minor in Sociology.

Professional Affiliations

Member, American Academy of Experts in Traumatic Stress	6377
Student Member, Psychologists' Association of Alberta	4764
Grad Student Member, American Psychological Association	C2203857686

Relevant Employment History

Mental Health Therapist and Psychometrician	Apr. 2023 – Present
ARCH Psychological Services	Edmonton, AB

- Provides services to clients with mental health or addiction issues, which include assessment, diagnosis, treatment, crisis intervention, clinical consultation, case management, education, and referrals.
- Facilitating sessions with individuals, groups, or families.
- Provides administration and interpretation of objective standardized psychological tests.

Psychiatric Aide	June 2022 – Present.
Alberta Hospital of Edmonton	Edmonton, AB

- Performs activities that support meeting personal care needs and comfort of patients in accordance with patient care plans and hospital policies and procedures.
- Duties include but are not limited to assisting in the provision of routine care to meet patients' hygiene, nutrition, mobility, recreation, and safety needs.
- Assists in maintenance of a safe environment for patients, families, and visitors.

- Works within Adult Acute Services, Forensic Psychiatry, Young Adult Psychiatry, Tertiary Care, and Persons with Developmental Disabilities Psychiatry Unit.

Intern Counsellor

Aug. 2022 – Mar. 2023

ARCH Psychological Services

Edmonton, AB

- Chosen candidate for City University Student Practicum placement for Fall 2022.
- Practice provides clinical and forensic therapy, assessment, and consultations.
- Full range of functioning, diagnostic, and psycho-legal assessment services for children, adolescents, and adults.

Customer Experience Advisor

Feb. 2020 – Feb. 2022

Bank of Nova Scotia

Edmonton, AB

- Learned operational systems as a professional banker.
- Intensive training on all security aspects such as confidentiality and privacy matters.
- Training on protecting the integrity and security of assets, communications, information, and transactions.
- Treat all clients fairly, equitably, and professionally.
- Intensive training on avoiding conflict of interests.
- Time management skills.
- Learned communication skills and networking skills through interactions with both customers and fellow peers throughout the banking industry.
- Attending ongoing educational seminars to stay up to date within the banking institution.
- Build a strong and confident rapport with banking clients.

Education

Master's degree in Counselling Psychology

2023

City University of Seattle

Edmonton, AB

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, with a minor in Sociology

2020

University of Edmonton

Edmonton, AB

Training/Workshops

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification

2022

Heart and Stroke Foundation

First Aid and CPR/AED Level C

2022

Canadian Red Cross

Mental Health First Aid

2022

Canadian Mental Health Association

Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training (ASIST)

2022

Canadian Mental Health Association

References and Documentation Available Upon Request